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Message
From: Rodric Williams § GRO i
Sent: 08/07/2014 09:24:50
To: Caroline Culver [i GRO i
cC: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]; Belinda Crowe

GRO 1; Jessica Barker [ GRO {; Thorp, Ben

e Gro }; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [~8RG™ ]

i GRO ;
Subject: FW: Part 2 SS Report [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png;
image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; ATM note.pdf; LETTER_29020231(3)_letter with comments on Part
2.DOCX; image012.png; image013.gif; image014.gif

Oops — sorry, Caroline now copied!

From: Rodric Williams

Sent: 08 July 2014 10:23

To: 'Parsons, Andrew'

Cc: Jessica Barker; Belinda Crowe; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Thorp, Ben (: GRO )
Subject: FW: Part 2 SS Report [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Hi — I think the response to SS Part2 should be in the same form as our responses to SS’s individual case reports, i.e. a
letter form POL, signed by Angela.

Absent any objection, Caroline — could you please do the honours (we’ll need two — one for M0127 on 10.07.14 and the
other for M022 on 11.07.14)?

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO i

Post Office stories

@postofficenews

GIEICICIFIC

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto:: GRO |
Sent: 08 July 2014 07:43

To: Jessica Barker; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd
Cc: Thorp, Ben (: GRO }); Chris Aujard

Subject: RE: Part 2 SS Report [BD-4A.FID20472253]

All
I'm happy with the latest draft and have attached a clean version.

I've also attached the "ATM retract note" that can be sent out with this letter.
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Just confirm — who is sending this? It’'s still got the BD sign off but has removed the BD letter headings so just want to be
sure.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Diclcingsn.

Direct:

woie: | QRO

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

Blin|

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Jessica Barker [mailto: GRO i

Sent: 07 July 2014 18:14

To: Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd
Cc: Thorp, Ben (: GRO ); Chris Aujard

Subject: RE: Part 2 SS Report

Dear all
Please find attached Belinda and Rodric’s changes to this letter (tracked).

Andy, it would be good to reference any information or evidence that we have — do we have anything in a format that
can be appended?

These changes need to be agreed and then the letter signed off by Chris.

Many thanks and best wishes
Jess

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto: GRO 1
Sent: 07 July 2014 11:48

To: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams

Cc: Thorp, Ben ( GRO ); Jessica Barker
Subject: FW: Part 2 SS Report

Belinda, Rodric

Please find attached a draft letter to M022's lawyers with POL's comments on the draft Part 2 report.
Angela is happy with this. Your comments are welcomed.

Once this letter is signed off, we'll produce a similar letter for M127.

Kind regards
Andy

POL-0018282



POL00021803
POL00021803

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Diclingsn.

Direct:
vooi: | GRO |

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [mailto: GRO ]
Sent: 07 July 2014 11:39

To: Parsons, Andrew

Cc: Thorp, Ben ( GRO )

Subject: RE: Part 2 SS Report

Hi Andy,

I’ve nothing to add to the draft as it is pretty much what we sent to SS previously. Are you submitting the draft to Belinda
for discussion later today?

Thanks,
Angela

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO :

Post Office stories

(@postofficenews

@

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.

GIEIOICIC

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 07 July 2014 10:20

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd

Cc: Thorp, Ben (! GRO b]

Subject: RE: Part 2 SS Report
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Angela

Draft attached — this is based on the comments we sent to SS previously and which SS have not addressed.

BD is on the record as acting for POL on M022 so I've assumed that this letter will come from us to Mr Corner's solicitors.
We can do a similar letter for M127 — she has now instructed Aver so we (BD) can write direct to them.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Diclcingsn.

Direct:
Mobile: G RO

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

m

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [mailto: GRO ]
Sent: 07 July 2014 08:39

To: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: Part 2 SS Report

Hi Andy,
Just back from leave and catching up. Have you collated your comments on the Part 2 SS document for me to input to?
Angela

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

: GRO iMobex:i __GRO _}

i GRO i

Post Office stories

(@postofficenews

POST ¥
I OFFICE I

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

GIGIOICIC
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From: Belinda Crowe
Sent: 04 July 2014 09:25
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric Williams; Andrew Parsons

Cc: Chris Aujard; Jessica Barker; Caroline Culver; David Oliver.; Belinda Crowe
Subject: RE: Mediation for M022 and M127 -

Angela
I sent the doc last night. | have spoken to Andy parsons, he’ll pull together some comments based on our previous

assessment and then let you have them to add/amend/comment.

We can decide on Monday how to get POL’s comments to the other party and whether the ‘mediation statement’ is the
best vehicle for that.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd

Sent: 03 July 2014 20:18

To: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Andrew Parsons

Cc: Chris Aujard; Jessica Barker; Caroline Culver; David Oliveri-:
Subject: RE: Mediation for M022 and M127 -

Hi Belinda,

If you can let me have the document you want me to input by cop tomorrow I will be able to take a look at this over the
weekend.

Angela

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
i GRO iMobex:{__GRO__i

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

GIEIOICIC,
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From: Belinda Crowe

Sent: 03 July 2014 20:15

To: Rodric Williams; Andrew Parsons; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd

Cc: Chris Aujard; Jessica Barker; Caroline Culver; Belinda Crowe; David Oliver:
Subject: Fwd: Mediation for M022 and M127

Please see below. Tony has decided that he wants the SS ATM report to issue to the parties marked up Provisional and
draft. Not approved by POL and not discussed by the Working Group."

Tony has not forwarded his decision to the whole of the WG but | know he has been very tied up today. | have discussed
with Chris. He is content. The way forward now will be for POL to polish off its comments on the document and attach
them to our mediation statement (or whatever mechanism) so that POL's comments are part of the information
available to the applicant. Rod will need to get lines sorted for mediation to address the point about how to deal with
the document if raised in discussion.

It will be helpful to have Angela's input into this.

Best wishes
Belinda

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

i GRO iPostline:{’ i

Begin forwarded message:

From: lan Henderson < GRO >

Date: 3 July 2014 17:56:05 BST

To: 'Anthony Hooper' <i GRO >

Cc: < GRO 5, 'Belinda Crowe' < GRO >, 'David Oliveris
<i GRO >

S;iject: RE: Mediation for M022 and M127
Tony

Many thanks. | will liaise with Belinda.

With best wishes

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

POL-0018282
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UK Mobile: GRO i

Email: ! GRO i

Website: http://advancedforensics.com
LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at ! GRO i and
delete the email and any attachments.

From: Anthony Hooper [mailtos GRO |
Sent: 03 July 2014 16:19

To: Ian Henderson

Subject: RE: Mediation for M022 and M127

I have decided that the best way forward is to send the new current draft of ATM to the parties and the mediator-
marked “Provisional and draft. Not approved by POL and not discussed by the Working Group.”

This email (including attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify Matrix immediately. You may not
copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use any part of it. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this email is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by Matrix for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use of it. Emails are susceptible to interference. The contents of this email may not have
originated from Matrix, or be accurately reproduced. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version.

Barristers at Matrix accept work under Bar Council Contractual terms. To find out more about our organisation, our service standards and your right to complain
please visit our website at: http://www.matrixlaw.co.uk/Information/Organisation.aspx

From: Ian Henderson [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 03 July 2014 10 51

Cc: 'David OIiver;.-f_,
Subject: RE: Mediation for M022 and M127

All

| attach an updated DRAFT version of the ATM section of Part 2. We have taken account of POL’s comments on the
previous draft, but may still wish to make further changes in due course.

We'd be happy for this to be disclosed to CEDR as a draft document for both M022 and M0127.

We always envisaged that both Part 1 and Part 2 would be living documents that continue to be updated in the light of
new information.

With best wishes

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

POL-0018282
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UK Mobile: i GRO :
Email: irh GRO i

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
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at irK GRO i and
delete the email and any attachments.

From: Belinda Crowe [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 03 July 2014 09:47

Cc: Belinda Crowe; David Olivert:
Subject: Mediation for M022 and M127

All,

Please find below a message from Tony.

We have learnt that CEDR has fixed the dates for the mediation in M22 and M127 for next week. By then the
Part 2 extract will not have been discussed by the WG and we will not have discussed whether to change our
original decision that M22 would not be accompanied by what would at the time of that decision have been a
document which we had not seen. As faras M127 is concerned, we were due to discuss on July 10th whether
to forward the Part 2 extract as part of the mediation pack. We took the precaution in the final SS reports in
both cases to say that there might be further documents.

| am sure that we are all very reluctant to postpone the mediations.

| would like your views please.

Tony

Belinda Crowe

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

hkkkkkkhhhkhhdhhhhhhhhhhdhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhdhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhdd

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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khkkkkhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhkhkhhkhkkk *% *% *%k * *% *%k * *% *%k

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

khkkkhkkkhkhkhhhkhhhhkhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhk

1 only is authorised
1as soon as possible and
vited and may be unlawful.

to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not angela.van-den-bogerdi~
delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying o

“iplease notify andrew.parsonsi

his communication or attachments is prohs

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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

kkhkkkhkkhkhkkkhhkkhhkhhkhhkhhhhdhhkkhkhhdhhhkdhdhhdhhhkdhhhhhhdhkdhdhhhdid

POL-0018282



